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3664- YOUNG. ARCHIBALD HOPE- First Modern Language Master, 

U.C.C., 1889-92—Bom at Sarnia, Ont., Feb. 6th, 1863. Completed his 
secondary school education at Upper Canada College, being head boy in 
1882. Subsequently studied at University College, Toronto; Strassburg, 
and Trinity College, Toronto. Assistant Master Drummondville (Niagara 
Falls South), High School. 1884-5. Eighth assistant junior master and 
third modern language master at U.C.C., 1887-9. Second assistant house mas­
ter, 1889-91. Lecturer modern languages and philology. Trinity College. To­
ronto. 1892-1900, and professor. 1900-3; professor of German, 1905, and 
acting professor of French, 1911-12, and special lecturer In Italian. Toronto 
University, 1909-10. Dean of Residence. Trinity, 1914 to date (1917). Advo­
cated federation of Trinity with the University of Toronto. Member Con­
gress of Historical Studies at Rome, Italy, 1903. Water color Size 3x4. 
Head and shoulders.

3665— FLOOR PLANS, UPPER CANADA COLLEGE BUILDINGS.
1830-91 —No. 1 shows residence of masters, with names of occupants, 1834- 
91. No. 2 gives the floor plans of college buildings. 1830-77. with rooms 
occupied by different masters. In the latter year the building was re­
modelled, plan 3 showing the floor diagram of building and rooms occu­
pied by masters, 1877-91. Prepared by .1. Ross Robertson, a pupil of the 
college, 1850-58.

3666 -UPPER CANADA COLLEGE, TORONTO, 1835-South view— 
“Dedicated by permission to the Rev. J. H. Harris, D.D., principal of Upper 
Canada College, by his Obt. Hble. Servt. Thomas Young. Young, Arct. 
Delt., Toronto, U.C., 1835. J. H. Bufford, Del. on Stone. N. Currier's 
Lith., New York." The "Canadian Eton" was founded in 1829 by Major- 
General Sir John Colborne (Lieutenant-Governor of Upper Canada, 1828-36), 
who took an active interest in educational development in the province. In 
1830-31 the college buildings shown in picture were erected on Russell 
Square, which was bounded by John. King, Siincoe and Adelaide streets. 
Additions were made in 1876-7, and in 1891 the College was removed to 
Deer Park. The King street site is now (1917) occupied by the Canada 
Foundry Company, the Royal Alexandra Theatre and various manufactur­
ing establishments. The dwellings shown to the right and left of the pic­
ture were occupied by the college masters from 1834-91. Lithograph, col­
ored. Size 9 x 18. See 270.

3667 EARL ELGIN VISITS U. C. COLLEGE. TORONTO Presenta­
tion of bouquets and crest of College—With key. On 20th Oct.. 1847. Earl 
Elgin. Governor-General of Canada, accompanied by the Countess of Elgin 
and her sister, Lady Alice Lambton. visited the college for the purpose of 
inspecting the school. The picture shows the Countess and Lady Lambton 
being presented with bouquets and also a copy of the well-known crest of 
the college, in color, done by a pupil in the drawing class. The presentation 
was made by Wm. Baines, son of Thos. Baines, Government Land Agent, 
and Chas. Nash, son of Richd. Nash, both residing on William street. The 
function took place in the great hall of the college, where the pupils 
assembled every morning for prayers before entering on the lessons of 
the day. The Earl wore his gown as a graduate of a British university. 
There is no record of the proceeding in any of the college archives, or in any 
of the newspapers of the period. Water color from an old lithograph by 
Thomas H. Stevenson, an artist and lithographer of Toronto. Size 4x7.

3668-72—Bursars, Upper Canada College, Toronto, 1829-1917.

3668—WELLS, COL. JOSEPH—Treasurer, Upper Canada College, 1829- 
1842. Water color, from portrait by Hoppner Meyer, in possession of his 
granddaughter, Mrs. A. U. de Pencier, Vancouver, B.C. Size 3x4. Head 
and shoulders. See 984.


